Shaffat Shabbir

AM Corporate Communications & Industrial Linkages

Medical Transcription & Billing Company, 6 Road, Rawalpindi

School of Art, Design And Architecture

Email: ilo@sada.nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Shaffat Shabbir is working as AM Corporate Communications & Industrial Linkages in the School of Art, Design And Architecture. Dr. Shaffat Shabbir has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MCS in Computer Science Arid Agriculture University , Pakistan BFA in Arts University of the Punjab , Pakistan	2013 - 2015
	2007 - 2009
Experience	
AM Corporate Communications & Industrial Linkages School of Art, Design And Architecture	2023- Present
Data Processing Assistant School of Art, Design And Architecture	2023 - 2023
Data Processing Assistant School of Art, Design And Architecture	2020 - 2023
Data Processing Assistant School of Art, Design And Architecture	2015 - 2020
Data Processing Assistant School of Art, Design And Architecture	2012 - 2015
Manager Academics NUMS , Academics Dte NUMS	2023 - 2023
Data Processing Assistant NUST , SADA NUST	2012 - 2023
Accounts Military College of Signals , Rawalpindi	2010 - 2012
Billing Executive	2008 - 2010